LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 16th November 2016 in Lenzie Public Hall (Upper)

	III Letizie Public Hall (Opper)	ACTION
1.0	ATTENDANCE	
1.1	John McFadden, Mark Billington, Tom Gray, Donald MacLeod, Sandra Thornton, Catriona Bradley; Gayle McNeill; Lyndsey Saunders; Christine Morrison, Tony Miles	
2.0	APOLOGIES	
	Councillor Geekie, Emma Henderson, Suzanne Smith; Councillor Jarvis, Pat Munro; Rosemary Craig;	
3.0	POLICE REPORT	
3.1	Community Police – Officer Ross Blain attended and noted various crime reports since the last meeting. 42 crimes were reported in the Ward, including Breach of Peace, thefts from house premises, shoplifiting, vandalism and drug related incidents. The South Lenzie area had 7 crimes including 4 thefts from houses, one of which was detected. (These reports were given in the AGM part of the meeting. Ross had been detailed to find out the timing and locations of the Christmas Lights event and a Police presence is planned for this.	
4.0	MINUTES OF 19 TH OCTOBER MEETING	
	Acceptance of the Minutes was proposed by John McFadden and seconded by Donald MacLeod.	
5.0	MATTERS ARISING	
5.1	EDC Liaison – These meetings had been suspended but agreement has now been reached on resumption. The first meeting will be on 30 th November.	
5.2	Street Design Project – A second event is scheduled for 30 th November in Lenzie Old Parish Church. The afternoon session 3:30 – 5 pm will be concerned with feedback of community views from the consultations and the 'commonplace' website and the evening session 6:45 – 9 pm will be a workshop, using model kits, to look at alternatives. The Secretary had attended a meeting at the Marina with EDC Transportation Team and Sustrans personnel. There had been some unhelpful speculation in the Press about the form of the street design, but no proposals will come forward until the second event noted above. It was noted in passing that the location of the new Deafblind Resource Centre would need to be taken into account in terms of creating safe routes.	TG
6.0	TREASURER'S REPORT	
6.1	The Treasurer reported that income since the Gala was £7,187, of which £4,510 was attributed to the Gala. This leaves a balance of £2,676 to date.	
7.0	PLANNING	

LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 16th November 2016 in Lenzie Public Hall (Upper)

		ACTION
7.1	Weekly List – A list of current applications had been circulated and it was agreed that none of these required action by the Community Council.	
7.2	Woodilee Road Developments – Both proposals for this site, pub/restaurant at the former Larkfield centre and an 8 house development, had been recommended for acceptance by the Planning Board. LCC had not objected to either of these in principle, but had objected to the placement of the access to both, opposite the end of the Strathkelvin Railway Path. No adjustment had been made to this in the proposal but the lack of safety in this arrangement was raised by a Ward member and it was thought that conditions may have been placed relative to this. (Post-meeting note: At the Planning Board meeting, the pub/restaurant was accepted but the housing proposal was rejected. Discussions with the Case Officer confirms that conditions will be applied to address the safety aspect of the access road.)	
8.0	CHRISTMAS LIGHTS EVENT & JOG	
8.1	Arrangements for these events are in hand. The soup-making team need a volunteer to assist.	
9.0	AOCB	
9.1	War Memorials – A resident who is aware that there are several war memorials in different locations in Lenzie, put forward the idea that there should be a central outdoor monument where all names would be recorded. There was discussion on sources of funding for such a project and of possible locations. The corner of Beech Road and Kirkintilloch Road at Ingleside was mnetioned. It was suggested that the British Legion might be able to clarify this point.	TG
10.0	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next monthly meeting will be on 14 th December (2 nd Wednesday of month) in Lenzie Hall Commitee Room.	